From: DAVID S WALL

To: JWMTR Exhibits; Sen Thatcher; Rep Noble; Sen Courtney; Sen Manning
Cc: Therese Botttomly; Jeb Bladine; Paula Becker; Raymond Rendleman
Subject: [HB 2003A]-Another extreme waste of taxpayer monies.

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:55:53 PM

Attachments: [HB 2003A] Housing 061219.docx

The attachment is testimony for [HB 2003A].


mailto:davidandsuewall@sbcglobal.net
mailto:JWMTR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:Sen.KimThatcher@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:Rep.RonNoble@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:Sen.PeterCourtney@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:Sen.JamesManning@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:tbottomly@oregonian.com
mailto:jbladine@newsregister.com
mailto:pbecker@newberggraphic.com
mailto:rrendleman@clackamasreview.com





David S. Wall

[P.O. Box 756  Newberg, Oregon  97132]; [(408)-287-6838]; [davidswallinyamhillco@gmail.com]

                                                                    Via Electronic Mail

June 12, 2019   

                                         

To: Joint Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Transportation and Economic Development;

 [and many others].



Re: I DO NOT SUPPORT: [HB 2003A]



[HB 2003A] is another attempt to make "Housing" an "entitlement."



Oregon doesn't have any money for this Bullsh*t.



The cost alone should "kill" [HB 2003A] but, here we are in fantasy land where money grows abundantly on the bare buttocks of most Oregonian legislators.



You should not even attempt this incredibly stupid idea masquerading a legitimate piece of legislation.



Who is going to "pay" the price-tag for this program? The taxpayers?



If there ever was a siren's call to "Get the Hell out of Oregon" both [HB 2003A] and or [HB 2001A] will do the job.



Nobody, with money, lots of it is going to stay in Oregon.



Oregon is headed to be re-branded as "Venezuela del Norté."

                                                                                                                            VOTE "NO" ON [HB 2003A]!

                                                                                                                                                Respectfully submitted,	

                                                                                                                                                  /s/ David S. Wall

///  ///  ///










